
CITY OF CASCADE, IOWA 
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA & PUBLIC NOTICE 

Monday, December 11, 2023, 6:00 P.M. 
CITY HALL, 320 1 ST A VE WEST 

NOTICE: Notice is hereby given that the Cascade City Council will hold a meeting at 6:00 PM on Monday, December 
11, 2023, at City Hall. Any visually or hearing-impaired person with special accessibility needs should contact the City 

Clerk at 563-852-3114. 

Meetings are live streamed at WW\\ .citvofcascade.org and Facebook Live 
1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

4. Approve Agenda

5. Public Comment (Limit 3 minutes per person-Agenda Items and Local Government Issues)

6. Consent Agenda - Review and approve the following:

1. Minutes: City Council 11/27/23
2. December 11, 2023 Claims and November 2023 Financial Reports
3. Liquor License - Annual Renewal McDermott Oil Co and Dollar General

7. Consideration of Resolution #93-23 Approval to Hire Garling Construction Inc for the Library and
Community Center Construction (Library $2,865,000 and Pierce Street Improvements $58,000)

8. Consideration of Resolution #98-23 Approval to Request Additional Assistance from the Dubuque County
Board of Supervisors for Construction of the Cascade Public Library

9. Consideration of Resolution #95-23 To Approve A Service Agreement with the Cascade Future Fields and
Recreation Inc. to Hire A Consultant to Plan a Facility ($9,500)

10. Consideration of Resolution #94-23 To Approve the Location of Future Pickleball Courts and Allow
Fundraising for the Project

11. Consideration of Resolution #96-23 To Allow EMS Volunteers to Collect Mileage for Use of Personal Vehicles

12. Consideration of Resolution #97-23 Approval to Discontine Renting the EMS Building to the Public

13. Consideration of Resolution #92-23 Declaration of Surplus - Sweeper and Industrial Street Booster Station
Building

14. Consideration of Ordinance #21-23 Violations to Snow Emergency Parking-Definition of Snow Emergency
and Adding Citations

1. Consideration to Adopt Ordinance #21-23 All Three Reading at This Council Meeting

15. Consideration of Ordinance #22-23 for Snow Removal from Sidewalk Ordinances - 24 hours

1. Consideration to Adopt Ordinance #22-23 All Three Reading at This Council Meeting

16. Consideration of Resolution #99-23 Approval to Hire a Seasonal Employee for Sidewalk Snow Compliance
and Solicit Bids for Sidewalk Snow Removal Contractor

17. Consideration of Ordinance #23-23 Approval of Changes to Ordinance Setting Parking Citation Amounts -
Raising From $5 to $20

1. Consideration to Adopt Ordinance #23-23 All Three Reading at This Council Meeting

18. Consideration of Ordinance #20-23 No Parking on West Side of Tyler Street NE from p t Avenue to 2nd 

Avenue NE and East Side of Lincoln St NE from 1st Avenue West to the Alley by the Jail (Second of Three
Readings)

1



19. Consideration of Ordinance #01-24 Burning Ordinance - Recreational Burning Only (First of Three
Readings)

20. Consideration of Resolution #91-23 Authorizing and Approving a Loan Agreement with Central Iowa Power
Cooperative, Providing for the Issuance of a General Obligation Note and Providing for the Levy of Taxes to 
Pay the Same

21. Consideration of Ordinance #16-23 Change Library Board Meeting Time (Final Reading)

22. Consideration of Ordinance #17-23 Change Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Time

1. Consideration to Adopt Ordinance #17-23 Second and Third Readings at This Council Meeting

23. Consideration of Ordinance #18-23 Change Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Time

1. Consideration to Adopt Ordinance #18-23 Second and Third Readings at This Council Meeting

24. Consideration of Ordinance #19-23 Change Utility Board of Trustees Meeting Time

1. Consideration to Adopt Ordinance #19-23 Second and Third Readings at This Council Meeting

25. Approval to Authorize the Mayor, Clerk and City Administrator To Pay Any Claims Due After the December
11, 2023 Council Meeting and Prior to the January 8, 2024 Claims approval

26. Reports - Police Chief, Library Design Committee, City Administrator

1. November 2023 Police Report

27. Public Comment (Limit 3 Minutes per person-only items on this agenda)

28. Adjournment

2



November 27, 2023 
City Council Meeting Minutes 

The November 27, 2023 Regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:00PM by Mayor Steve Knepper. 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Delaney, Hosch, Kelchen, Oliphant and Rausch answered roll call. 

Motion Oliphant, second Hosch to approve the agenda. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

No Public Comment. 

Motion Rausch, second Oliphant to approve the consent agenda items: City Council Minutes 11/13/23; and 
November 27, 2023 Claims. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Motion Kelchen, second Rausch to move up discussion on Ordinance #20-23 No Parking on West Side of Tyler 
Street NE from 1st A venue to 2nd A venue NE and East Side of Lincoln St NE from 1st A venue West to the Alley 
by the Jail. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Multiple residents spoke and the Council discussed information pertaining to the areas considered for no 
parking. 

Motion Rausch, second Oliphant to approve Ordinance #20-23 No Parking on West Side of Tyler Street NE 
from 1st A venue to 2nd A venue NE and East Side of Lincoln St NE from 1st A venue West to the Alley by the 
Jail (First of Three Readings). All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Motion Oliphant, second Rausch to Open Public Hearing on Proposed Development Agreement with ROSO 
Properties, L.L.C. Roll Call vote. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Motion Rausch, second Oliphant to Close Public Hearing on Proposed Development Agreement with ROSO 
Properties, L.L.C. Roll Call vote. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Motion Oliphant, second Rausch to approve Resolution #89-23 Approving Development Agreement with 
ROSO Properties, L.L.C., Authorizing Annual Appropriation Tax Increment Payments and Pledging Certain 
Tax Increment Revenues to the Payment of the Agreement. Roll Call vote. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Council discussion regarding multiple changes to Ordinances for Violations of Snow Emergency Parking; 
Ordinance of  Snow Removal from Sidewalk; Ordinance Setting Parking Citation Amounts; and changes to 
Current Recreational Burning Ordinance. The Council gave direction to move forward and bring all changes to 
those Ordinances to future Council Meetings for appropriate readings. 

Motion Rausch, second Kelchen to approve Resolution #90-23 Appropriating Urban Renewal Tax Revenue 
Funds for FY25 and Submit the Annual Urban Renewal Report for FY23. Roll Call vote. All Ayes. Motion 
carried. 

Motion Delaney, second Kelchen to Approve and Submit the FY2023 Annual Financial Report. All Ayes. 
Motion carried. 

Motion Oliphant, second Rausch to approve Ordinance #16-23 Change Library Board Meeting Time (Second of 
Three Readings). Roll Call vote. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Motion Kelchen, second Hosch to approve Ordinance #17-23 Change Planning and Zoning Commission 
Meeting Time (First of Three Readings). Roll Call vote. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Motion Kelchen, second Rausch to approve Ordinance #18-23 Change Parks and Recreation Board Meeting 
Time (First of Three Readings.) Roll Call vote. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

3



Motion Kelchen, second Rausch to approve Ordinance #19-23 Change Utility Board of Trustees Meeting Time 
(First of Three Readings). Roll Call vote. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Motion Oliphant, second Delaney to Approve and Submit the 2023FY Annual Street Report. All Ayes. Motion 
carried. 

Reports were given by the Police Chief and the City Administrator. 

Motion Kelchen, second Rausch to adjourn at 7:35pm. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

Kathy Goerdt, City Clerk 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



Fri Dec 8, 2023 2:21 PM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT 
CALENDAR 11/2023, FISCAL 5/2024 

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT TITLE 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TOTAL 

LOCAL OPTION TOTAL 

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING TOTAL 

DEBT SERVICE TOTAL 

LIBRARY PROJ TOTAL 

HOUSING REHAB TOTAL 

1ST AVE TRAIL PROJECT TOTAL 

STREET IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL 

HIGHWAY 136 TOTAL 

WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT TOTA 

WWTP IMPROVEMENT PROJECT TOTA 

TRAIL WATER MAIN REPLACEM TOTA 

MCKINLEY ST & 1ST AVE CUR TOTA 

SWIMMING POOL PROJECT TOTAL 

LIBRARY CAPITAL PROJECT TOTAL 

WATER TOTAL 

DEPOSITS-WATER/SEWER TOTAL 

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21 OPER: KAG CITY OF CASCADE 

MTD YTD 
BALANCE BALANCE

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

28,075.00 28,075.00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.oo .00 

.00 .00 

5,000.00 18,875.00 

.00 .00 

.oo .00 

.00 ,00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

23,601.99 155,101.08 

21,704.89 191,164.99 

.00 190.00 

Page 2 

PCT OF FISCAL YTD 41.6% 

BUDGET DIFFERENCE 

129,018.00 129,018.00 

207,150.00 207,150.00 

195,369.00 195,369.00 

347,234.00 319,159.00 

,00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

225,000.00 206,125.00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

2,800,000.00 2,644,898.92 

382,573.00 191,408.01 

.00 190.00-

Statement Writer: 00 Report Format EFUND 

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



Cascade Public Library 
FEH Job#: 2021310 
Bid Date: 11/30/2023 

Contractor/Bidder 

BID BOND 5% 

!ADDENDUM NO. 1 

!ADDENDUM NO. 2 

BASE BID*
UNIT PRICE #1: Subgrade Stabilization Excavation

UNIT PRICE #2: Subgrade Stabilization Backfill 

!ALTERNATE NO. 1 - Foundation Insulation 

AL TERNA TE NO. 2 - Shade Structure 

ALTERNATE NO. 3 - Pierce Street Improvement 

ALTERNATE NO. 4 - High Efficiency Packaged Rooftop Units 

TOTAL BID 
PROJECTED COMPLETION DATE: 

In Kind Contributions 

Heating, Ventilation, & Air Conditioning Subcontractor 

Plumbing Subcontractor 

Electrical Subcontractor 

Masonry Subcontractor 

Concrete Subcontractor 

Roofing Subcontractor 

BID TABULATION FORM 

Garling Construction Point Builders 

X X 

X X 

X X 

$2,777,000.00 $2,849,000.00 

23,000.00 8,600.00 

65,000.00 52,900.00 

58,000.00 53,000.00 

20,000.00 24,400.00 

Giese Roofing 

Evergreen 

McAllister Electric 

Cummer Masonry 

Rogers 

Giese Roofing 

Portzen Construction 

X 

X 

X 

$3,049,900.00 

22,000.00 

59,200.00 

51,600.00 

20,800.00 

Dubuque 

Dubuque 

McAllister Electric 

Cummer Masonry 

Self Perform 

Giese Roofing 

FEH DESIGN 

Tricon Construction 

X 

X 

X 

$2,840,000.00 

Deduct 3,000 

63,000.00 

68,000.00 

19,900.00 

C: 
!:t 
0m:::,

>C # :::r ID
e r  w ;::; I 
) >  

39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109




